



Ross Hoare - Broadcast Assistant

03:25

07719744468 | rosshoare@aol.com



rosshoare.com

Information

Personal Profile

A thoroughly experienced Broadcast Assistant and Radio Presenter with a BA in Film, Television and Radio Studies. Efficient in RCS and Myriad suites, PlayIt Live, Adobe Audition and Canva. Furthermore, managing volunteers and programming of shows and advertisements to ensure a high standard and output quality. Works outside of hours to ensure the output is running smoothly. Uniquely bringing a passion for Radio having been an avid fan of Chris Moyles as a role model when growing up. Available to start work immediately.

Work Experience

Breakfast Host & Broadcast Assistant - Academy FM Folkestone

January 2022 - Present

Presenting the flagship Breakfast show 6 days a week, as well as operating the day-to-day duties, including:

- Managing, producing, and programming on-air broadcasts, pre-recordings, and advertisements through Audition, RCS products and PlayIt Live.
- Time-keeping to ad block, news, and feature sections with precise timings.
- Listening and sorting music promotions for playlists under station policy, and emailing music promoters on updated playlists.
- Updating Facebook, Instagram, Twitter and the Wix website through engaging posts and changes.
- Training volunteers and students on playout usage, production, and Adobe.
- Creating advertisements in-house for local businesses to play out on air..

Presenter Academy FM Folkestone

September 2015 - January 2022

- Presenting various Drivetime, Breakfast, and variety shows.
- Timekeeping to the end of each hour selecting appropriate songs and leading up to timed ad breaks.
- Providing support for Outside Broadcasts.

Podcast Editor - Rock'n'Road Podcast with Leona Graham

October 2021 - March 2022

- Editing podcasts promptly through Audition, appearing in various episodes throughout the working seasons.
- Working with Leona on improvements.
- Writing and voicing comedic sketches.

Presenter - CSRfm

October 2016 - January 2022

- Presenting various Drivetime and Breakfast shows.
- Taking committee roles including Head of Music, Head of Programming and Assistant Station Manager.
- Obtaining in-house awards for Best Entertainment Show.

Education

BA Hons. Film, TV and Radio Studies - Canterbury Christ Church University

September 2016 - June 2019

Upper Class: Second Division (2:1)

References available on request.